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September 21, 2017 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
ADDENDUM NO. 5 / IFB NO. Y18-700-CC  

ORANGE COUNTY CORRECTIONS HORIZONS ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION 
 

BID OPENING DATE: September 26, 2017 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date remains September 26, 2017 at 2:00 P.M. 

 
B. Questions and Answers: 

 

1. Question: What is the manufacturer of the existing panels and AIC ratings 
of existing circuit breakers? We will be basing our bid on SqD panels with 
minimum standard AIC ratings of 10kAIC for 120/208/240V 
and 14kAIC for 277/480V pending verification of exist equipment.   
Additional cost that may be required will adjusted accordingly should 
higher ratings be required. 
Answer: The existing panels are GE. Existing AIC rating of EL7A and L7A 
are 10kaic, verify on site existing AIC rating of EQHRE. 
 

2. Question: What are the cabling requirements for Low Voltage 
Data/Comm outlets? What are the spec requirements for the cabling wire 
to be used: number of conductors, insulation, etc. Where are the cables 
coming from and what do they tie into? Low voltage items will be excluded 
pending point-to-point confirmation & type of termination points. 
Answer: There are no new low voltage data/comm. outlets. The only 
connection would be telephone to the elevator and that is to be 
disconnected and preserved for connection to new elevators. 
 

3. Question: The location of L7A and EL7A? Drawing E102, Power Note 10 
states that these panels are in a 7th fl electrical room near the elevators. 
Pending confirmation of actual location, all circuits to the panels will be 
based on approx. 80 lf from center of double doors on level 8 (detail 3, 
drawing E201). 
Answer: EL7A and L7A are located on the 7th floor directly next to either 
elevator shaft; 80 lf is an acceptable estimate from double doors on level 8 
(detail 3 drawing E102). 
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4. Question: What are the dimensions of the freight elevator? 

Answer: All elevators will be the same size as per the specifications. 
Refer to specifications 14220 1.01 A. (4 35000lb Geared 
Passenger/Prisoner Elevators. State #’s 45030-45033).  
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 

a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date and 
time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  

 
b.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
 
c.  Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
 

____________________________                                ________________________ 
Authorized Signature                            Date Signed  
 
___________________________________  
Title  
 
____________________________________  
Name of Firm  
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